From: Angie Ayers

To: Angie Ayers

Cc: Patricia Reavey; Jeannie Chen; Vanessa Lee
Subject: Proposed Motion Submitted

Date: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 11:24:13 AM
Greetings,

Tom Rubin sent the following proposed motion to Alameda CTC to let us know that he plans to
make a motion to this effect at the IWC meeting and has asked us to share this with the IWC
before the next meeting.

“l (Tom Rubin) move that the IWC establish a Performance Measures Subcommittee to
review and study performance measures, standards, and potentially a performance
measures reporting system for transportation agencies that have received, currently
receive, and/or are eligible to receive funding from the Alameda County Transportation
Commission. The Subcommittee shall, as it may determine, work with ACTC staff and
other parties to review existing performance measurement systems, determine unmet
needs, and make recommendations for improvements in performance measures,
performance standards, and reporting systems to be presented for IWC for its
consideration and, as the IWC may determine, presentation to the Commission and
other parties for action and implementation. Tom Rubin will be a member of the
subcommittee.”

Thank you,
Angie

Angie Ayers, Associate Administrative Analyst
Alameda County Transportation Commission
1111 Broadway, Suite 800, Oakland, CA 94607

Phone: 510.208.7450 direct dial | 510.208.7400 main line

Email: aayers@alamedactc.org Website: www.alamedactc.org
Facebook: www.facebook.com/alamedactc Twitter: @alamedactc
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